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THE BERNHOFT LAW FIRtf\, S.C. 

Assistant U.S. Attorney Christopher Bly 
United States Attorney 's Office 
Northern District of Georgia 
Richard Russell Building 
75 Spring Street , SW, Suite 600 
Atlanta, GA 94105 
Telephone: (404) 581-6000 
Facsimile: (404) 581-6181 

Via Email Attachment and U.S. Mail 

March 31, 2012 

Oft iCe'., 111 Au_ t,n • Los ,A,· 
0

:• ~ ' :::• 

Re: United States v. Marchel/etta et al., Case No. 1:07-cr-107-TCB; 
Discovery Request Follow Up on Government's Discovery Production 
of March 26, 2012 

Dear Mr. Bly: 

Thank you for your discov ery production conveyed to us under your transmittal 
letter dated March 26 , 2012, recei ved in our office on this past Friday , March 30, 2012. 

As stated in your transmittal letter , your production responded to our Discovery 
Request No. 1 (first issued on Augu st 18, 2011 ). Plea se note that your recent production 
did not respond fully to that request. You provided 95 pages of actual discovery , which 
is partiall y responsive to part two of that request. As you can see from the highlighted 
portion of the request on page two (attach ed), we also requested unredacted copies of "20 
multi-page CBP reports ... " 

Under our transmittal letter of October 5, 2011 (also attached) , we provided your 
office with the Customs reports that contained redactions to expedite your office ' s review 
and disclosure. For your further convenience , I am enclosing those reports again , in 
hardcopy form , and also attaching them in electronic form to my transmittal email being 
issued to you today. 

Please disclose unredacted version s of these repo1ts soonest. Upon our receipt of 
same , your office will have responded fully to our Discover y Request No. 1, reserving 
the issue of the appropriaten ess of any remainin g redaction s for a later date. 
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Robert G. Bernhoft , Esquire 
Attorney and Counselor at Law 

cc: Jerry Froelich, Esq. (w/ encl., via email transmi ssion only) 
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